

DEC 7 1967

Dr. S. Levy
Nuclear Energy Division
General Electric Company
175 Curtner Avenue
San Jose, California 95125

Dear Dr. Levy:

We have received a copy of your report, "General Electric - BWR Stability and Dynamic Performance," on nuclear-hydraulic stability of boiling water reactors. As we have agreed previously, this subject will be discussed between your organization and the AEC staff so that a final report can be prepared which will serve as a reference for use in the review of future applications.

We have begun our review of this document and anticipate that we will be in contact with you in January of 1968 to arrange for further discussions.

Sincerely yours,

15/
Peter A. Morris, Director
Division of Reactor Licensing

Distribution:

Suppl ←

DRL Reading

REG Reading

AD/RT Reading

W&TB Reading

bcc: P. A. Morris

S. Levine

M. Rosen

8707080181 870527

PDR FOIA

THOMAS87-40

PDR

OFFICE	DRL	DRL	DRL		
SURNAME	MRosen	SLEvine	PAMorris		
DATE	12/1/67	12/4/67	12/6/67		